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Jonny Cooper

From: Nicholas Jenkins

Sent: 27 August 2025 17:30

To: Harry Chalk

Cc: Hannah Kersley; Daniel Vick

Subject: Re: Greencourt Drive - BE/44/25/PL

Attachments: FEH pdf.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 

or opening. 

 

Hello Harry 

 

Thanks for your email. 

 

I've attached a pdf copy of the FEH point descriptors from our drainage consultant as requested. 

 

He did also say in his email which hopefully helps..... 

 

Good Afternoon Nick, 
  
I’ve PDF’d and attached the file for the planning officer, it will make more sense to them when it gets through to their 
drainage team. 
  
This is the extract from their comments, in case it gets queried again why we have included it: 
  

 
  
Kind regards 

 

Nick Jenkins          RIBA 

 

 

From: Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk> 

Sent: 27 August 2025 15:21 

To: Nicholas Jenkins 

Cc: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>; Daniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Greencourt Drive - BE/44/25/PL  

  

Hi Nick, 
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I note that your email came with three attachments. One named FEH point descriptors. The file format 

appears to be xml and I am unable to open and view its contents. Could you provide it in a PDF or 

alternative format? 

  

Thank you, 

  

Harry Chalk, MSc 

Senior Planning Officer, Development Management 
  
T:  01903 737577 
E:  harry.chalk@arun.gov.uk 
  
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
  

       
  

 
  

  

From: Daniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk>  

Sent: 22 August 2025 17:15 

To: Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Greencourt Drive - BE/44/25/PL 

  

Harry, 

  

Can you process the amended information for Hannah? I will discuss the timing of a response with 

engineers. 

  

Daniel Vick 
Team Leader (Development Management), Planning 
  
T:  01903 737771 
E:  daniel.vick@arun.gov.uk  
  
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
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From: Nicholas Jenkins 

Sent: 22 August 2025 17:11 

To: Daniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk> 

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

  

Hello Daniel 

  

Please find attached the information from our drainage consultant to forward on to your drainage engineer for 

approval in relation to the above application. 

  

Can you please confirm receipt of this email and also whether we will be going to the back of the queue or if 

your engineer will be able to assess the information asap? 

  

Thank you for your assistance. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Nick Jenkins          RIBA 

  

  

  

https://www.arun.gov.uk  
DX 57406 Littlehampton 

You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from  https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy 
Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you 

are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, 

copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of 

the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure 

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third 

party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for 

viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage 

caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.  

********************************************************************** 


